STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER 2517H016
AMENDMENT NUMBER TWO (2)

AMENDMENT ISSUING OFFICE:

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities
Statewide Contracting & Procurement
P.O. Box 112500
(3132 Channel Drive, Room 350)
Juneau, Alaska 99811-2500

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: January 27,2017

ITB TITLE:
Traffic Marking Paint, Solvent and Paint Beads

ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME: February 9, 2017 @ 2:00 PM Alaska Time

The following changes are required:

1) Answers vendor questions.

2) Corrects information in the ITB.
Vendor questions answered:

1. When it comes to the wording of the paint - does “White Traffic Paint & Yellow Traffic Paint” = the
Solvent Based Paint?
ANSWER: Yes.

2. The total quantities for Traffic Paint are based on 345 gallon totes. Our totes are 250 gallons. Would
you like us to fill 250 gallon totes and short fill one tote to equal the requested gallons or fill to the
nearest full tote? If filling to the nearest full tote, would you want us to round up or down?
ANSWER: Vendor needs to provide the container size and quantity required in bid schedule.

3. How is the bid awarded? Is it by Lot? Line Item? Partial? Or in Full?
ANSWER: See ITB page 15 “Method of Award”

4. There are 2 different containers for paint solvents. Are 55 gallon drums for solvent based and 5 gallon
pails for Waterbased?
ANSWER: 55 gallon drums or 5 gallon containers can be either solvent based or waterborne.
Review bid schedule for required order.

ITB Page 22
B. BULK STEEL CONTAINERS - RETURNABLE
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Where specified, the materials shall be supplied in new or clean reconditioned, reusable bulk containers
that comply with all applicable DOT, EPA OSHA or other Federal and State requirements. All paint
furnished shall be shipped in clean containers.

“Clean” is defined as containers that are free of any debris or paint remnants from previous shipments.
Any paint received with debris or obvious contamination will be returned to the Contractor. These
containers shall be sized to safely contain for transport and use in Alaska from 250 to 400 gallons of
paint.

Containers shall be provided with a top opening of at least 16 inches in diameter with new gaskets. The
container shall have vents that prevent rain water entering the vents and seeping inside. The bottom of
containers shall be fitted for forklift pickup from all four sides and will have a 2”” male cam-lock fitting
on top and bottom. In order for containers to fit existing DOT&PF equipment, the Contractor will
supply specific sized returnable containers to some locations as noted in the Bid Schedule. Specific
requirements include square shaped containers or a specific sized round shaped container with a square
bottom dimension of 48” x 48”.

ITB Page 26
ACRYLIC WATERBORNE TRAFFIC PAINT PACKAGING AND MARKING:

Where specified, acrylic waterborne materials shall be supplied in either:
1) non-returnable and disposable bulk containers of no less than 250 gallons
2) 55 gallon drums
3) 5 gallon containers

1) BULK CONTAINERS — NON-RETURNABLE AND DISPOSABLE

The materials shall be supplied in non-returnable, new or clean recycled intermediate bulk containers that
comply with all applicable DOT, EPA OSHA or other Federal and State requirements. These containers
shall be built to safely contain acrylic waterborne traffic paints for transport and use in Alaska. The bottom of
containers shall be fitted for forklift pickup from all four sides and will have a 2” male cam-lock fitting on
top and bottom.

This is a mandatory return Amendment. Your bid may be considered non-responsive and rejected if this
signed amendment is not received [in addition to your bid] by the bid opening date and time.

Janice Neal ijjl
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rocurement Officer
PHONE: (907) 465-8446
FAX: (907) 465-3124
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